



# ARISTOTEL MARIUS JUDE

## PROFILE

**Master of Business Administration (MBA)**, awarded by Conservatoire National Des Arts Et Metiers, Paris, France

Member of AIPN (Association of International Petroleum Negotiators - Houston, Texas)

Competencies: company management, corporate governance, legal consultancy

Fields of expertise: company management, business management, energy regulation sector, joint operating and /or cooperation agreements in the field of oil and gas, project management, business strategy and planning, legal counselling

Fields of activity: natural gas, energy, international relations

## SKILLS

Efficient communication  
Analysis and synthesis  
Capacity and availability to perform high workloads  
Persuasion and justification  
Developed team spirit  
Stress resistance

## FOREIGN LANGUAGES

English - full professional working proficiency

## EDUCATION

**MBA Romanian-French Programme INDE with double certification:**

- Bucharest University of Economic Studies, Romania: Master's Degree - Economic Development of Companies
- Conservatoire National Des Arts Et Metiers - Institut International Du Management, Paris, France: Master of Business Administration („MBA”) - Company Management (2006 - 2009)

„1 Decembrie 1918” University, Alba Iulia, Romania: Bachelor's Degree in Law (2002)

## RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Non-Executive Member of Board of Directors

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(December 2019 - present day)

### Counsellor to the General Manager

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(June 2019 - December 2019)

### Non-Executive Member of Board of Directors

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(July 2018 - June 2019)

### Counsellor to the General Manager

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(May 2017 - July 2018)

### Non-Executive Member of Board of Directors

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(March 2016 - May 2017)

### State Secretary

Ministry of Energy  
(December 2015 - January 2017)

### Counsellor to the General Manager

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(August 2012 - December 2015)

### Project Manager „Initial Secondary Public Offering”

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(August 2012 - June 2014)

### Non-Executive Member of Board of Directors

S.C. Depomureş S.A. (Tg. Mures, Romania)  
(July 2010 - June 2014)

### Non-Executive Member of Board of Directors

S.C. Amgaz S.A. (Tg. Mures, Romania)  
(May 2009 - December 2015)

### Cooperation&Corporate Business Director

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(February 2009 - July 2012)

### Corporate Business Director

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(June 2007 - February 2009)

### International Cooperation Deputy Director

S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. (Medias, Romania)  
(July 2006 - June 2007)